

Status: Studying
Cyber Security Professional



Hello! I am Guust Taillieu

Software Developer

Education

2022 - 2024 (3 years)

Bachelor Applied
Computer Science

Howest Bruges

2024 (3 months)

Software Engineer
Internship

BrightAnalytics

2024 (3 months)

Software Engineer
Internship

Sweet Mustard (Cronos)

2023 (6 months)

Study Abroad with
Erasmus+

IBA Denmark

About

Hey there! I'm Guust Taillieu, a 21-year-old full-stack developer on a mission to conquer the digital world while studying Cyber Security at Howest Bruges. I thrive on crafting user-friendly and functional software, juggling both front-end and back-end development like a pro! When I'm not buried in code, you can find me bouldering my way to new heights, taking leisurely walks, or diving into personal projects.

Work experience

2021 - Present

Software Engineer

Storything

student

2023 - 2024

App developer

TapUp

student

2021 - Present

Web developer

Zoomers

student

2020 - Present

Designer

Zoomers

student

Skills



.NET



GO

git



Let's work together



Email

guust@taillieusauw.net



Phone

+32 496 07 70 61